03/11/2020 Gmail - FW: 02 Sensors

M G ma'l Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: 02 Sensors
1 message

lan Jones <lan.Jones@spectrummedical.com>
To: "steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk" <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Alan Reed <Alan.Reed@spectrummedical.com>
Good afternoon Steve,
We have the down for a February delivery.

Can we get sooner please?

| Purchase Orders | Price' References  Authorization & Follow-up' Payment Info|
Vendor Numbes * > 5000567 ; PR Document Number ACDO00945 Receiving \Warehouse
Yendar Name Viamed Limited Quote Number Bin
Contact Steve Hardaker Blanket Order Shipment Code
Job Title UK Sales Manager Sales Order Overall Quality Code
Date * 30/10/20 Details Order Type
Order * ACP02873 Yendor Order Attachments?

Service Call For User

WPS Generated

Order ltems  Sales Orders for Order  Shipping Address | Purchase Demands for PO Order Authorisation | Purchase Order Versions | Reason for Refusing Order = Documents Opened for Pu

Part Number | Part Description Pait R|Profit/Cost (| Quantity | Balare | Unit ZAWL Due Date Due
20-000167-00 Sensor - 02 (R-22MDEV) la PROD S50 SO0 ea 2 24/02/21 [
0 o 0 B

Ian Jones | Procurement Specialist
d +44 (0) 1242 395012

From: Alan Reed <Alan.Reed@spectrummedical.com>
Sent: 03 November 2020 14:25

To: lan Jones <lan.Jones@spectrummedical.com>
Subject: 02 Sensors

Hi lan,
Can we get Order ACP02873 in ASAP?
Cheers

Alan

Alan Reed | Production Controller
ext 0522 | d +44 (0) 1242 500522
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